Godfrey, Sonora HLTH:EX

From: Halicki, Ashley HLTH:EX

Sent: July 21, 2021 9:02 AM

To: Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: For DBH calendar: "Vaxapolooza" event - Tuesday July 27 10am - VCO

Sounds good Bonnie. | am also just working with UNICEF, and there is a possibility that we might be able to squeeze that event in there either Monday or
Tuesday night as well @)

5.22

Ashley Halicki | Executive Administrative Assistant
Office of the Provincial Health Officer, Ministry of Health

Offering acknowledgement in respect of the Lekwungen-speaking peoples, traditional keepers of this land, and the Songhees, Esquimalt, and WSANEC peoples whose historical
relationships with this land continue today.

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written approval from the Ministry of Health. If you have
received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

From: Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX <Bonnie.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 21, 2021 8:43 AM

To: Halicki, Ashley HLTH:EX <Ashley.Halicki@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For DBH calendar: "Vaxapolooza" event - Tuesday July 27 10am - VCO

As it is in the morning best to go over Monday and | am thinking of staying over for a few days because the Minister wants to do some community

events. So can you book Monday and Tuesday at the s.15 . Then | might work Wed-Friday in Whistler and back Friday evening on
Helijet.
Looking at s-15 Wed-Friday.

s.15 @

How is thes.22 today?
B
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Dr Bonnie Henry

Provincial Health Officer

Office of the PHO

Ministry of Health
s.15;5.19

Mailing address: PO Box 9648, STN PROV GOVT
Victoria, BC

V8W 9P4

Bonnie.henry@gov.bc.ca

Phone:s.17; s.19

I gratefully acknowledge that I live and work on the traditional unceded territory of the Lekwungen Peoples, specifically the Songhees and Esquimalt First
Nations. Hay'sxw’qu Si‘'em

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by
anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Halicki, Ashley HLTH:EX <Ashley.Halicki@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 21, 2021 8:17 AM

To: Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX <Bonnie.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For DBH calendar: "Vaxapolooza" event - Tuesday July 27 10am - VCO

Good morning Bonnie,

For your travel for this event, would you like to go over Monday afternoon and back on the last flight on Tuesday? Or we could get you over Tuesday morning,
and back on the last flight Tuesday night/Wednesday morning? Please advise, and | will book these for you @)

Ashley Halicki | Executive Administrative Assistant
Office of the Provincial Health Officer, Ministry of Health

Offering acknowledgement in respect of the Lekwungen-speaking peoples, traditional keepers of this land, and the Songhees, Esquimalt, and WSANEC peoples whose historical
relationships with this land continue today.

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written approval from the Ministry of Health. If you have
received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

From: Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX <Kirsten.Youngs@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 20, 2021 5:18 PM
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To: Halicki, Ashley HLTH:EX <Ashley.Halicki@gov.bc.ca>; Thompson, Laurel HLTH:EX <Laurel.Thompson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX <Bonnie.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For DBH calendar: "Vaxapolooza" event - Tuesday July 27 10am - VCO

Hi Ashley,
| really hope we aren’t calling it that (@), but Ashley/Laurel, could you please put a hold in Dr. Henry’s calendar for Tuesday, July 27" from 10am-11am for the
launch of a 2-week vacc push and foreshadowing of clinics winding down?

She will join Minister Dix and Dr. Ballem, in Vancouver at the VCO for a broadcast avail. So will need to factor in travel time/flights/hotel.
If that poses a problem, we can always video her in — just let me know.

While the date/time is not 100% confirmed, Amanda and | discussed and given how busy next week is in the overall govt calendar, this is a safe bet.
If we can set aside 15 minutes on Monday morning as well to discuss speaking points, or use the Monday morning call for that, that would be great!
Kirsten Youngs, MAIIC (she/her/hers) | COVID Communications Director

Ministry of Health | Government Communications & Public Engagement
T: (250) 356-0543 | C: (250) 858-0555

I acknowledge and respect that I live and work on the traditional territory of the Lekwungen peoples, known today as the Esquimalt and Songhees Nations.
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